Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexico
August 27, 1947

Nr. Phil Yeckel
King, Warren and Dye
Box 270

Midland, Texas

Dear Mr. Yeokel:

I am returning to you Form C=110 on Your Toby Well
in Section 7, Township 84-8, Range 37-E.

I am sorry that this can not be approved with the
remark "Form C~l106 filed April 14, 1940" on it, as this i the
first time there has been any production from this well.

You understand, of course, that Form C«106 was raerly
the notioce to ocomnect with Pipe line or authorisation to sport
0il and there would have been no reason whatsoever to have filed
& Form C-108 on this well.

Will you please file another C-110 with us leav g out
any remarks except those ooncerning pipe line connections at the
present time.

Very truly yours,

011 Conservation Commission

Sesretary - Field Offige

encl .
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